From: Yee, Frances
Sent: 6/11/2012 5:28:43 PM
To: ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov (ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted Redacted
Cc:
Ramaiva, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); |Redacted
[Redacted Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)
Bcec:
Subject: Affidavits for PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification on June
5,2012
<<L..>>

Dear General Hagan,

Pursuant to Resolution ALI-274, attached are the affidavits confirming that notification to the
local authorities for various cities and counties was made on June 5, 2012 regarding this self-
report.

Regards,

Frances Yee

From: Yee, Frances

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:34 PM

To: ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Gibson, Bill (GE&O); [Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Yee, Frances
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification

<< File: self-report_inadequate cp_06-05-12_2012060512104886.pdf >>
General Jack Hagan,

Attached is a self-identified non-compliance notification pursuant to CPUC Resolution
ALJ-274.

Sincerely,
Frances Yee

Pacific Gas &

slectric Company
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